-

prrpe | Rer: (53 /om0 13030210 [ b T

Sunefer _ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From (Persan: | of omo Dete/Time: 911120} :
Ew::mduwl: - Bill t:

oD m:mm:nummwu y

To Inspe.t Vehicle No:_ ai8 55115“ Insured: XL %5y

ot Werkshop s e B> A%
of b Wopd! W T4 40

Policy N ) clambo: (D [F0W82 /AGC
Make of Veh: poa 15107
(Cliont"s Recard) -|.

CA | REV | REP, I REV 24 HRS

H-O.D: Endosemcsit: S
—Dae/Time_D)NNR JUGEN  perscr Gontacted: Ay Veiste 1L 6UF

Date/Time | Action/Instrustioy ( ?‘: ) Ehwaly
518 “!1‘.:«#1
¥g q61 ‘4

Ul b Syt dose e Lg&sm

AN

—— e e



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

—
From: Admin-D (LKKAuta) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 24 November, 2018 12:08 PM
To: "Woeng, Shi Yi Shery'
Cc ‘Henry. Irene James'; assignments
Subject: RE: OUR REF; AW-INS-AT7-5LTG458B-17.jgv & YR REF: XEBSU

Dear Shery,

Pigase be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after same attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vahicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due ta the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise 0s If there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultanis Pie Lid

Phoies 6741-8434 | email: gssignments®lkknuto.ciun | fix: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payy Ubi Industrin] Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailte:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wadnesday, 22 November; 2017 9:52 AM

Te: "Wong, Shi Yi Shery' <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Henry, Irene James' drepe.henw’@sﬁmpp.cp'm.&g:-: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: DUR REF: AW:INS-A77-5LTG4588-17.jgv & YR REF: XEB5U

Dear Shery,
Thank you for the assignment.
Plezse be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Heat Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKE Auto Consultanits Pte Lid

Plicinie: 6751-8424 | vmnil: pssignmentsi kkautosom | e 6256-4515
Bk 51, Paym Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, £02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wang, Shi Yi Shery [mailto:Shery, Wong@spmpo.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 4:41 PM

To: 'lennifer Guay' <jenniferpuay@visionlawllc com>; "assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>;
sales@arh-group.con.sg; 'Nivitha (LKK Aute)' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-AT7-5LTE4588-17. jgv & YR REF: XEB5U

Cur Reference: CMTD17R4182/AGC
Your Reference: AW-INS-A77-5LTb4588-17 jgv



Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Wang, Shi Yi Shery <Shery Wong@sompo.com.sg»

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 4:41 PM

To: ‘lennifer Guay') "assignments’

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; sales@arh-group.com sg; ‘Nivitha (LKK
Auto)’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-A77-5LT6458B-17 jgv & YR REF: XE85U

Our Referenca: CMTDITU4182/AGC
Your Referance: AW-INS-A77-SLT6458B-17 jgv

Date: 21™ November 2017 Without Prejudice
BY EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

/S VISION LAW LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 6458 B & XE 85 U ON 15 NOVEMBER 2017 ALONG KJE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE
JALAN BAHAR FLYOVER

Dear Sirs,
We rafer to your emall reply dated 21/11/2017
We do not agree to your sufveyer,

s such, we will be appaointing our motar surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
wvehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Kindly assign your motor surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SLTE4A58B),
Thank you.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

D:6329 5330 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



o Innovation for Wellbeing AC T
@ sovro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Rafiles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompd.corfi.5q | Facebook: www facebiodk com/SompaSG

Disciaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, is intended for the person(s) of company named and may conlain confidential
andior legally privileged informalion. Unauthorisad disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohiblted
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete Ihis message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sempo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disdlose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure (o holding and associated companies, crédit buread, parties to whom
disciosura is permiltedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy.

From: Jennifer Guay [mailto:jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com)

Sent: Tuesday, Novembieer 21, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Wong, Shi Y1 Shery

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; sales@arh-group,com.sg
Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-A77-SLT64588-17.jgv & YR REF: XE85U
Importance: High

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: JESSICA KALARAN) D/O VIRAPPAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 6458 B & XE 85 U ON 15 NOVEMBER 2017 ALONG KJE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE
JALAN BAHAR FLYOVER

Dear Sirs

Refer to your email of 21 November 2017 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and 1o your
List of Surveyors

TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment as the Single
Jaint
Expert.

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose for appointment as Single Joint Expert
the following surveyors for your consideration -

1. Daniel Lim @ Les Appraiser

Please alsa be informed that our client's vehicle SJB 5545 H is available for Pre-repair inspection as follows

Venue : AUTO RECOVERY HUB PTELTD
61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK EO #01-27
SINGAPORE 757047, 9 PREMIUM

Contact : Mr Lim (Tel, 9753 2033 )

Please reply within 2 working days.



Regards

Jennifer Guay
(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road #18-01
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534 2811 (Ext 116)

Fax:: 65356802

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery [miailio:Shery. Wa SOMPO.Com. 5]

sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 1:43 PM

To: 'lennifer Guay’

Cc: Henry, irene James; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-A77-SLT64588-17 jgv & YR REF: XEBSU

Our Reference. CMTD1704182/AGC
Your Reference: AW-INS-A77-SLT6458B-17 jgv

Bate: 21T MNaovember 2017 w
BY EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S VISION LAW LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 6458 B & XE 85 U ON 15 NOVEMBER 2017 ALONG KJE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE
JALAN BAHAR FLYOVER

Diear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via emall dated 20/11/2017

Flease be Informed that %nes is the handler of this case

Ve intend to conduct a pre-repalr survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle foirtly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propase to use ane of the motor surveyors namied in the attached list to conduct the
Joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyar Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kang (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)




Ma Chin Fook (North
areg)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

4 P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2} working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

D: 63295339 | T, 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, Including attachmants. Is intended for the persanis) ar company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited.
I you are not the intended recipient. please delate this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple, Lid. may collect, use and discioss your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
tisclosurg is permittedirequired by laws, gur third party service providers and agenis {acting on our behall). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: Jennifer Guay [malllo:lenniferauay @ visionlawllc.com)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Motor Survey

Subject: FW: OUR REF: AW-INS-A77-SLTE4588-17.jgv & YR REF: XEB5U

From: Jennifer Guay [mallto:jenniferguay@visionlawlic com
Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 2:36 PM
To: 'motor.survey@sompo.com.sg’; irens henry@sormpo.cam 5B

Cersales@arh-group.com.sg
Subject: DUR REF: AW-INS-A77-SLT64588-17.jgv & YR REF: XE8SU

FRE - REPAIR SURVEY

CLAIMANT: JESSICA KALARANI D/O VIRAPPAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 6458 B & XE 85 U ON 15 NOVEMBER 2017 ALONG KJE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE
JALAN BAHAR FLYOVER



Dear Sirs

We are instructed by JESSICA KALARANI D/O VIRAPPAN to notify you of a road accident o 15 NOVEMBER 2017
at about 08.45nr ALONG KJE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE JALAN BAMAR FLYOVER invalving our elient's SLT
6458 B & XE85U  dtiven by your driver at the matarial time.

As a result of the aceident, our client's vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the darnage vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whethier you o your insurer would like to canduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regardy
Jennifer Guay Bl )
ﬁ;fgéﬂﬂw S %a;.ﬁa ;Tfal here gher complelion of pra-repair s uniy
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 i
Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413 Appolnted Surveyo
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) Nafng &.5i3:uure 7
Fax . 65356802 '
Contact:
Date & Time
Surveyor during repair
Date &Time:
Surveyor afiar repair.
Data B Tima |
VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any anachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you recéived this email

hy error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading. storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure, Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or pmissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




